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Irwin, Debbie (REPS)

From: Nick Guggisberg [nickg@pacific.net.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 November2002 1:57 PM
To: Committee, FCA (REPS)
Subject: submission to enquiry into improving children’s health &

To whom thismayconcern,

I would like thecommitteeto considerwhatthe“Vincent PostcodeStudy” (1999or 2000)foundin
relationto what is thesinglebiggestpredictorof youngpeople:- becominginvolvedin thecriminal
justice system,- living in poverty,- andhavingpoorhealth...‘the education oftheir mothers’.

This is not to saythat mothersareto blameforpooroutcomesin theseareas,it is to pointout the
centralimportanceof educationin relationto all thesematters.If wewantto havea lastingimpact
on all children’shealth& wellbeing,thenweneedabetterresourced,flexible, accessible,innovative
andengagingeducationsystemfor ouryoungpeople,thatalsoengagesparentsandother
communities.Our schoolsneedto be theenginesof community,fosteringlinks betweenadults,
youngpeople,businessandgovernment.Schoolsshouldnotbeplacesthatonly youngpeoplego to
betweentheagesof5 and17. Schoolsneedto be placeswherepeoplego to, to engagein
community.

I amfrustratedby thepublic discoursearound‘Law andOrder’ alwaysbeingaboutcourtsbeingtoo
soft on crime,andtheneedfor morepoliceto lockupmorecriminals.If we really wantto havea
lasting impacton ‘Law andOrder’, thenletsputtheresourceswheretheywill havethebroadestand
mosteffectiveimpact.. . education. I f we’reseriousabouthealth,thenletsput the lions shareof
resourceswheretheytackletheroot causeofpoorhealth...education.

Professionally,I amaChild andFamily CommunityDevelopmentWorkerbasedin Albion Parkin
NSW. I havemanyclientswho havechildrenthat arerefusingto go to school.Theyaredisengaging
onmanylevels,andtheir futureslook bleak.Theyhaveveryfewopportunities,andtheeducation
systemdoesnotcaterfortheirneeds;whichareobviouslycomplex.Theyneeda betterresourced
educationsystemthatis equippedto providelearningin amannerthatkeepstheseyoungpeople
engagedandthat is not disabledby theircomplexsocialneeds.Unfortunately,whatis happening
thoughis they’reincreasinglyengagingin drugtaking andpettycrime while refusingto go to
school.Thesechildrenarelikely to endup living in poverty,havingsignificantinvolvementwith the
criminaljusticesystem,havingverypoorhealth,andbreadingmorechildrento facethesame
problems.

Thebesteducationsystemin the worldwon’t solveall theseproblems,but it is likely to havea
lastingandsignificantimpacton theabove,andin my assessment,morethanany othersingle
initiative.

Pleaselobby for significantlymoreresourcesto beallocatedto oureducationsystem.

Thankyoufor yourconsideration,

Nick Guggisberg

Nick Guggisberg
Child & Family Community Development Worker
Albion Park Neighbourhood Association
P0 Box 369, Albion Park, NSW, 2527.
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